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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    June 14, 2024 

 

RE:         File No. 11583 – Cambridge Public Library All-Gender Restroom - Addendum No. 4 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

1. Filed Sub bid tab sheet (attached) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 4 

 



00011583 - Cambridge Public Library All-Gender Restroom 06/20/2024
PLUMBING
Name of Bidder Base Value Alt No. 1 Alt No. 2 Alt No. 3 Alt No. 4

 
CityWright $23,840.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
100 Weymouth Street, Unit H1
Rockland, MA 02370
Addendums:
  Except: NEL Corporation
Comments:

 
Glionna Plumbing and Heating Services Inc. $27,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
31 Staaf Rd.
Saugus, MA 01906
Addendums:
Comments:

 
Robert W. Irvine & Sons, Inc. $28,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
147 Blossom Street
Lynn, MA 01902
Addendums:
Comments:

 
P.J. Dionne Company, Inc. $31,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
64 Industrial Parkway
Woburn, MA 01801
Addendums:
Comments:

 
Araujo Bros Plumbing & Heating $89,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
224 Nyes Lane
Acushnet, MA 02743
Addendums:
Comments:
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